Labh, Janet AG:EX

*

From: Eastwood, Doug AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 3:09 PM

To: Loukidelis, David AG:EX; Tupper, Chris AG:EX; MacKenzie, Neil AG:EX
Subject: Re: Integrated Riot Investigation Team Media Release

Yes | just made that point to the AG again right now.

From: Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 03:03 PM

To: Tupper, Chris AG:EX; MacKenzie, Neil AG:EX; Eastwood, Doug AG:EX
Subject: Re: Integrated Riot Investigation Team Media Release

S.13,S.14, S.15
David Loukidelis QC

Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General

From: Tupper, Chris AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2011 02:58 PM

To: Tupper, Chris AG:EX; MacKenzie, Neil AG:EX; Eastwood, Doug AG:EX
Cc: Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Integrated Riot Investigation Team Media Release

Follow up question related to how are we coordinating these charges in the courtroom. Thoughts? She mentioned that S.13,S.14

From: Tupper, Chris AG:EX

Sent: Wed, November 30, 2011 2:53 PM

To: MacKenzie, Neil AG:EX; Eastwood, Doug AG:EX

Cc: Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Subject: RE: Integrated Riot Investigation Team Media Release

Hi Neil ~AG is talking to Jeff Lee at Sun. These are the messages we are using:
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Obviously | am very pleased to see that Crown today have approved charges
related to the Stanley Cup Riot ranging from Arson to Mischief to Participating
in a Riot

| understand from the Criminal Justice Branch that there are over 60 charges

which have been approved against 25 individuals.

Once the warrants have been executed, the accused will be compelled to attend
court to answer to the charges.

The dates for those appearances are not set at this point, but that information
will be publicly available once appearance dates are confirmed.

As Attorney General, | want to acknowledge and thanks the work done so far
the by Integrated Riot Investigation Team and Special Riot Prosecution Team.

While this is great work, there is still much more to do as we continue to review
the other files that have been submitted and await the additional reports to
come from the Integrated Riot Investigation Team.

From: MacKenzie, Neil AG:EX
Sent: Wed, November 30, 2011 2:22 PM
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To: Eastwood, Doug AG:EX; Tupper, Chris AG:EX
Subject: FW: Integrated Riot Investigation Team Media Release

Good Afternoon,

Crown Counsel has today informed the Vancouver Police Department that the first wave of charges has now been approved. So far, 61
charges have been approved against 25 suspected rioters.

Inspector Les Yeo, who heads up the Integrated Riot Investigation Team says, “We are very encouraged by the app-roval of thgse 61
charges and we will continue to work closely with the special prosecution team as even more charges are expected in the coming days
and weeks.”

The Integrated Riot Investigation Team would like to acknowledge the special prosecution team that has been hard at work reviewing
Crown reports for the first 60 cases. Having seen the incredible amount of work that went into the investigation on the front end, |
realize what this Crown team was up against when we delivered the 163 charges for approval. Each report on each suspected rioter
was well over 500 pages in length.

We are in the midst of finalizing the next batch of charges to be forwarded to Crown in the coming weeks.

On October 31%, the VPD recommended 163 charges against 60 individuals. “We are now another step closer to holding suspected
rioters accountable for their actions on June 15", remarked Inspector Yeo.

The following charges have been approved:

Name . = || = . City

11-115032 20 Emmanuel ALVIAR Surrey 2 1 3
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11-93855 28 Oliver BURKE \Vancouver 1 1 2
11-153733 18 Sean BURKETT Surrey 2 1 3
11-96917 23 Matthew COTTRELL North Vancouver 1 1 2
11-101744 18 Richard DOROSH Surrey 1 1 2
11-96846 20 Connor EPP [Maple Ridge 1 1 2
11-98916 17 Name withheld - Juvenile Surrey 1 1 2
11-92840 20 |Kristian JOHANSON \ancouver 2 3 1 6
11-96896 20 |Kelly JOHNSON Surrey 2 1 3
11-94732 21 Lincoln KENNEDY WILLIAMS|Delta 1 1 1 3
11-93601 25 Spencer KIRKWOOD \Vancouver 1 1 2
11-93202 30 Timothy KWONG Burnaby 1 1 2
11-161950 20 Sophie LABOISSONNIERE _ |Richmond 1 1 2
11-149784 18 Anthony LARSEN Surrey 1 1 2
11-159013 24  |[Matthew LENNOX Vancouver 1 1 2
11-97072 19 [Nigel LI Vancouver 1 1 2
11-159554 19 Dylan LONG Surrey 1 1 1 3
11-157867 33 Mobeen MOHAMMED Surrey 1 1 2
11-153721 20 Alexander PEEPRE \Vancouver 1 1 3
11-119517 21 Alexander PENNINGTON Burnaby 1 1 2
11-94757 20 Jeff POST Maple Ridge 1 1 2
11-97044 22 Alicia PRICE Surrey 1 1 1 3
11-93545 25 Robert SNELGROVE \Vancouver 1 1 2
11-97129 28 Jerry WERNICKE VVancouver 1 1 2
11-153719 21 Jensen WHITE Seattle 1 1 2
TOTAL 3 13 19 25 0 61
Sgt. Howard Chow
Media Relations Officer
Integrated Riot Investigation Team
Desk 604-717-4048
Pager 604-205-1683
4
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-30-
Any inquiries on the charge approval process or timelines should be directed to Crown spokesperson Neil Mackenzie.

Sgt. Howard Chow
Vancouver Police Department
Integrated Riot Investigation Team
Media Relations Officer

Pager: 604-205-1683

Email: howard.chow@vpd.ca

Web page: www.vpd.ca

Click here and help catch a rioter!

https:tivancouver.ca/police/riot201 1/index. himl
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Labh, Janet AG:EX

From: Harrison, Sarah GCPE.EX

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2011 9:28 PM

To: Gleeson, Kelly T GCPE:EX; Sweeney, Neil GCPE:EX

Cc: Gordon, Matt GCPE:EX; Mueller, Linda GCPE:EX; Harrison, Sarah GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX; Bates Gibbs, Bonnie GCPE:EX; Tupper, Chris AG:EX; Loukidelis, David AG:EX

Subject: Update: Monday riot plan messaging

Importance: High

Neil/Kelly,

Looping you in that we're working with CJB over the weekend

€L'S

CJB’s Neil MacKenzie will participate in VPD's press conference on Monday (I'm told it’s at 10am).

The following messages are meant to guide Neil’s comments on Monday and form the basis for a media statement CIB
would issue. The messages are draft — with CIB, DAG and 2

w

€L's

Note: to affirm it's
the government’s commitment. If this is the case, we'll augment with messages about how this aligns with Throne etc.

Linda Mueller is on point over the weekend as I'll be out-of-town - though available as needed on cell 250 896-9700.

Riot Update messages for Neil MacKenzie — Oct 31 press conference

€L’'S

Cameras in courtroom messages
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€L'S

thx, sh

Sarah Harrison

Communications Director
Ministry of Attorney General

P 250 387.4965 | C 250 896.9700
sarah.harrison@gov.bc.ca

Stay Connected with the Province of BC www.gov.bc.ca/connect
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